82 VICTORIA STREET SOUTH

Victorian



WINWOOD LODGE circa late 1800's (MOVED to present location in 1913)

Date Designated: August 9, 1983 to By-Law No. 2070, SCHEDULE B-3

Lot Description: CON 1 BF PT LOT 9

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Winwood Lodge was built in the middle of the last century and exhibits well the charming simplicity of an original farmhouse of the period. This small three-bay frame cottage has a very simple interior plan of two rooms upstairs and two rooms downstairs. The front door is original and is surrounded by a small, latticed porch enclosing a seat on each side. The windows are original six over six sash. HISTORICAL ABSTRACT

This frame house was the original farmhouse on the land that is now Penryn Park. It was moved to its present site in 1913 when Mr. H. H. King built the replacement brick farmhouse that housed the King family chauffeur. (82 Victoria Street, Penryn Park)